PRINCIPALS: Please Share These Minutes with Your Athletic Director Regular Meeting of PIAA District 6 – February 6, 2013

Call to Order of the February 6, 2013, Meeting

Chairman Rossi called the meeting of the District 6 Committee to order at 3:30 PM at Central High School. Present were: Alberta Ake, David Caldwell, David Crumrine, Kathy Getz, Charles Glasser, Donald Hosterman, Michael Hudak, William Marshall, Kim Hubler and James Price.

Approval of Minutes

On a motion by Kathy Getz and William Marshall, the minutes of the January 8, 2013, meeting was approved.

Financial Reports

On a motion by Curtis Whitesel and Kim Hubler, the Committee unanimously approved the January 2013 Financial Report.

On a motion by Charles Glasser and Kim Hubler, the Committee unanimously approved the Wrestling Financial Report presented by Donald Hosterman.

On a motion by Donald Hosterman and William, the Committee approved a stipend for Ken Salem for chairing the Spirit Competition.

Sportsmanship

Michael Hudak and Kathy Getz reviewed the below-listed disqualification forms.

GJVB	Williamsburg	Player	elbow to chest
BB	Bald Eagle	AD	ejected from the game

Winter Tournament Reports

Winter tournaments were discussed for basketball, swimming and wrestling.

Eligibility Hearings

There were no eligibility hearings.

Foreign Exchange Eligibility Hearings

On a motion by Alberta Ake and David Caldwell, the following student has a J1 VISA and is approved to participate in sports: Please provide Chairman Crumrine with the PIAA form, J1Visa and the CIPPE form when asking for eligibility.

Marinan DeLa Garza Bellefonte Mexico

Communications

The Mandatory PIAA District Six Principal and Athletic Director Annual Dinner meeting is scheduled for April 11, 2013, at the Blair County Convention Center at 6:00 PM. Reservation forms will be sent along with Ballots. Any senior high principal or athletic director interested in serving on the PIAA Committee should have a recommendation letter submitted, on school letterhead, to Sherry Montgomery at 275 Montgomery Lane, Duncansville, PA 16635 by March 15, 2013.

Kathy Getz and Michael Hudak have been elected by the officials to represent them on the District 6 Committee.

On a motion by William Marshall and David Caldwell, requests were approved from the Inter-County Conference for championship contests in boys junior high and varsity basketball, girls varsity basketball,

boys varsity baseball, girls softball and varsity track and field and from the Mountain League for championship contests in all sports except for track and field.

A motion was made by James Price and Kathy Getz to approve the cooperative sponsorship between Westmont Hilltop and Conemaugh Township for the 2012-2013 school years for boy's tennis.

There were six schools, Philipsburg, Saltsburg, United, Richland, Penns Manor and Mifflin County that competed in the first District 6 Spirit Competition at Richland. There are 18 schools interested in competing next year.

The Next Meeting

The next meeting of the PIAA District 6 Committee will be held on Wednesday, March 12, 2013, in the library at Hollidaysburg Area Senior High School at 3:30 PM.

With no further business to come before the Committee, James Price and Kim Hubler made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 4:30 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, *Sherry Montgomery* Sherry Montgomery Secretary/Treasurer